BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

CASENO. 21555
ORDER NO. 23897

IN THE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED ON
A MOTION OF THE COMMISSION TO
CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF BAYTEX
ENERGY USA LTD. FOR AN ORDER
PURSUANT TO NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1 POOLING
ALL INTERESTS IN A SPACING UNIT
DESCRIBED AS SECTIONS 13 AND 24, T.161N.,
R.99W., BURG-BAKKEN POOL, DIVIDE
COUNTY, ND, AS PROVIDED BY NDCC § 38-
08-08 AND SUCH OTHER RELIEF AS IS
APPROPRIATE.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
THE COMMISSION FINDS:
(1) This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on the 19th day of December, 2013.
(2) Counsel for applicant requests that this case be dismissed without prejudice.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) This case is dismissed without prejudice.
Dated this 10th day of February, 2014.

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

By the Director, on behalf of the Commission

/sl Lynn D. Helms, Director






Kadrmas, Bethany R.

From: Gibson, Melissa <MGibson@fredlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 1:51 PM

To: Kadrmas, Bethany R.

Cc: Kelly Covington (Kelly.Covington@baytexenergyusa.com); Entzi-Odden, Lyn
Subject: Baytex Case 21555

Attachments: BAYTEX dis 21555_001.pdf

Bethany,

Please see the attached letter/notice. Thank you.

Melissa Gibson
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

Legal Secretary

Qil & Gas

(701} 2214048

{701} 221-4020
mgibson@fredlaw.com

200 Morth Third Street, Suite 150
Bismarck ND 585013879

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (701) 221-4020. The name and
biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other
indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**



Fredrikson

January 6, 2014

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Bruce Hicks

Assistant Director

NDIC, Oil and Gas Division
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0310

RE: NDIC CASE NO. 215585
BAYTEX ENERGY USA LTD.

Dear Mr. Hicks:

& BYRON, P.A.

Please find enclosed herewith for filing a NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF BAYTEX ENERGY

USA LTD. in the captioned matter.

Thank you for your attention to this

LAWRENCH¥ BENDER

LB/mpg
Enclosure
cc: Ms. Kelly Covington (via email w/enc.)

43933266_1.DOC

Attorneys & Advisors Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
main 701.221.4020 200 North Third Street, Suite 150
fax 701.221.4040 Bismarck, North Dakota
www.fredlaw.com 58501-3879

MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP OFFICES:

A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers Minneapolis / Bismarck / Des Moines / London / Monterrey, Mexico / Shanghai



BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

CASE NO. 21555

Application of Baytex Energy USA Ltd. for an
order pursuant to NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1 pooling
all interests in a spacing unit described as
Sections 13 and 24, T.161N., R.99W., Burg-
Bakken Pool, Divide County, ND, as provided by
NDCC § 38-08-08 and such other relief as is
appropriate.

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF BAYTEX ENERGY USA LTD,

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Baytex Energy USA Ltd. respectfully requests that the
above captioned matter be dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 6™ day of January, 2014.

FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A.
r 4

By

ENDER, ND Bar #03898
r Applicant,

Baytex Energy USA Ltd.

200 North 3" Street, Suite 150

P. O. Box 1855

Bismarck, ND 58502-1855

(701) 221-4020
43934918 _1.DOC



Fredrikson

& BYRON, P.A.

December 16, 2013

Mr. Bruce Hicks

Assistant Director

North Dakota Industrial Commission
Oil and Gas Division

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0310

RE: CASE NO. 21555
Baytex Energy USA Ltd.

Dear Mr. Hicks:

Please find enclosed herewith the AFFIDAVIT OF KELLY COVINGTON in regard to
the captioned matter for filing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

LB/leo BENDER

Enclosure

4610690 1.DOC

Attorneys & Advisors Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
main 701.221.4020 200 North Third Street, Suite 150
fax 701.221.4040 Bismarck, North Dakota
www.fredlaw.com 58501-3879

MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP OFFICES

A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers Minneapolis / Bismarck / Des Moines / London / Monterrey, Mexico / Shanghai



BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA N&e, oS

CASE NO. 21555

Application of Baytex Energy USA Ltd. for an

order pursuant to NDAC Section 43-02-03-88.1

pooling all interests in a spacing unit described

as Sections 13 and 24, Township 161 North,

Range 99 West, Burg-Bakken Pool, Divide

County, North Dakota, as provided by NDCC

Section 38-08-08 and such other relief as is

appropriate.

AFFIDAVIT OF KELLY COVINGTON
STATE OF COLORADO )
} 88
COUNTY OF DENVER )
Kelly Covington, being first duly sworn, deposes and states as follows:
I

That I am an Associate Landman for Baytex Energy USA 1id., 600 17th Street, Suite

1600 South, Denver, Colorado 80202, the applicant in the above-entitled matter.
2.

That in the course of my work as an Associate Landman for Baytex, 1 have become
familiar with the mineral ownership and leasehold ownership in Sections 13 and 24, Township
161 North, Range 99 West, Divide County, North Dakota (“Sections 13 and 24”).

3.

That Baytex is the owner of an interest in the oil and gas leasehold estate in portions of

Sections 13 and 24,



4,
That Sections 13 and 24 have been established as a spacing unit in the Burg-Bakken Pool.
5.

That there are separately owned tracts or interests in the mineral estate and/or leasehold

estate in Sections 13 and 24.

6.

That a voluntary pooling in Sections 13 and 24 has not been accomplished.
ol
DATED this /3 day of December, 2013.

A

Kelly" Covington

STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss

COUNTY OF DENVER )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /3 day of December,
2013, by Kelly Covington, Associate Landman, of Baytex Energy USA Ltd.

A BARAYEVA
L‘:l'g'?nnv PUBLIC 2 ola bl

STATE OF COLORADO :
NOTARY ID 20054025293 Notary Public d

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 27, 2097 S .
My Commission Expires:

22410652_1.DOC
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Case No. 21558: Application of
Baytex Energy USA Ltd. for an order
pursuant to NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1
poolingrall interests for wells drilled
on thé¥averlapping spacing unit de-
scribed as Sections 4 and 9, T.161N.,
R.98W., Whiteaker-Bakken Pool,
Divide County, ND, as provided by
NDCC § 38-08-08 but not reallocat-
ing production for wells producing
on other spacing units and such other
relief as is appropriate.

Case No, 2]1559: Application of
Baytex Energy USA Ltd. for an order
pursuant to NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1
poeling all interests in a spacing
unit described as Sections 16 and
21, T.161N., R.98W., Whiteaker-
Bakken Pool, Divide County, ND, as
provided by NDCC § 38-08-08 and
such other relief as is appropriate.

Case No. 20975: (Continued)
In the matter of thé petition for a
risk penalty of Baytex Energy USA
Ltd. requesting an order authorizing
the recovery of a risk penalty from
certain non-participating owners, as
provided by NDCC § 38-08-08 in
the drilling and completing of the
Murphy 29-32-160-99H #1CN well
located in a spacing unit described
as Sections 29 and 32, T.160N,,
R.99W.,Burg-Bakken Pool, Divide
County, ND, pursuant to NDAC §
43%02&03-8'8.1, and such other relief
as is appropriate. -

Caseyo.ulv_sg%fxcpplication of
Enduro Operating for an order
authorizing the conversion of the
Stoneview-Stonewall Unit #4226H
well, located in the SENE of Section
26, T.160N,, R.95W., Stoneview-
Stonewall Unit, Divide County, ND,
for the injection of fluids in the unit-.
ized formation pursuant to NDAC
Chgpter 43 02 05 and such other relief
as is appropriate.

Case No. 215_70\: Application of

Enduro Operating LLC for an order
authorizing the conversion of the
Stoneview-Stonewall Unit #20 well,
located in the NENE of Section 26,
T.160N., R.95W., Stoneview-Stone-
wall Unit, Divide County, ND, for
the injection of fluids in the unitized
formation pursuant to NDAC Chapter
43 02 05, and such other relief as is
appropriate.

Case No. 21332: (Continued) Ap-
plication of Hunt Oil Co. for an order
pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-03-88.1
authorizing the flaring of gas from
the Sioux Trail #1-1-12H well lo-
cated in Lot 2 of Section 1, T.160N.,
R.101W., Divide County, ND, Sioux
Trail-Bakken Pool, pursuant to the
provisions of NDCC § 38 08-06.4
and such other relief as is appropriate.

Cage No. 21333: (Continued) Ap-
plication of Hunt OilCo. for an order
pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-03-88.1
authorizing the flaring of gas from
the Sioux Trail 1-8-SHTF #1 well lo-
cated in SESW of Section 8, T.160N.,
R.101W.,, Divide County, ND, Sioux
Trail-Bakken Pool, pursuant to the
provisions of NDCC § 38 08-06.4
and such other relief as is appropriate.

Case_Nao, 21337: (Continued)
Application of Hunt-Qil Co. for an
order pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-
03:88.1 authorizing the flaring of gas
from the Alexandria #1-33-28HTF
well located in Lot 3 of Section 1,
T.160N., R.101W., Divide County,
ND, Alexandria-Bakken Pool, pur-
suant to the provisions of NDCC §
38 08-06.4 and such other relief as
is appropriate.

Case No. 21377: (Continued) Ap-
plication of Coitinental Resources,
Inc. for an order amending the field
rules for the North Tioga and Stonev-
iew-Bakken Pools, Burke, Divide and
Williams Counties, ND, authorizing a
total not to exceed fourteen wells on
each existing 1280-acre spacing unit
within Zones III, IV, V, VI, VII, and
VIIIin the North Tioga-Bakken Pool;
and Zones V, VI, VII, VIII, IX and X
in the Stoneview-Bakken Pool; and a
total not to exceed twenty-eight wells
on each existing 2560-acre spacing
unit within Zones IX and X in the

North Tioga-Bakken P0o0l; and £0nes
X1, XIi, %(IH, XIV and XV‘m Fhe
Stoneview-Bakken Pool, eliminating
any tool error requirements and such
other relief as is approprnate.
Case No. 21580: Application of
Continental Resources, Inc. for an
order amending the field rules for the
Dolphin and Upland-Bakken Pools,
Divide County, ND, authorizing 2
total not ta exceed fourteén vyells o;:
each existing 1280-acre spacing uni
\:rlithin Zone %I of the Dolphin-Bakken
Pool; and Zones 1, II and III in the
Upland-Bakken Pool, eliminating
any tool error requirements and such
other relief as is appropriate.
Signed by,
Jack Dalrymple, Governor

Chairman, ND Industrial
(11-27)





